 — o,

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
DECEMBER 02, 2020
10:00 AM
AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL
APPLICANTS ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED
FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR THE DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE.

PUBLIC NOTICE

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not be allowed in
the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore, this Advisory Board of Adjustment regular meeting
will be conducted via Zoom. Those wanting to participate during “Public Comments” should use the Zoom log-
in/call-in information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting Started Resources on the
main "Agenda and Minutes" webpage for those unfamiliar with Zoom. If you are experiencing any issues with
Zoom, call (850) 653-9783 extension 373 for assistance.

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via computer, use the
following link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/99035756262

If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio.
Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or (929) 205-6099 and enter ID 990 3575 6262#.

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following
options:

Online - select the "raise your hand" icon.
Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal comments.

Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We appreciate
everyone’s understanding.




Variance Requests

A

&

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 100' X 8' ROCK
REVETMENT ON THE SHORELINE OF THE APALACHICOLA RIVER AND 8'X 93" ALONG THE
SHORELINE OF A PRIVATE CANAL ALONG AN EXISTING DILAPIDATED SEAWALL. THE ROCK
REVETMENT WILL NOT BE ANY STEEPER THAT A RATIO OF TWO HORIZONTAL TO ONE
VERTICAL (2/1 RATIO) AND WILL EXTEND 8 FEET FROM THE SEAWALL. PROPERTY DESCRIBED
AS 11 BIG OAKS, APALACHICOLA, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. STATE AND FEDERAL PERMITS
ATTACHED FOR THE 100' X 8' SECTION AND WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON RECIEVING THE
STATE AND FEDERATL PERMIT FOR THE 93' X 8' PORTION. REQUEST SUBMITTED BY GARLICK
ENVIROMENTAL ASSOCIATES, AGENT FOR CLAY PALM, APPLICANT.

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A ROCK REVETMENT 50 FEET INTO THE
CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE ALONG THE BANK OF THE RIVER AND 10 FEET INTO THE WEST SIDE
SETBACK ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 1530 HIGHWAY 98 WEST, CARRABELLE, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA. REQUEST SUBMITTED BY KEITH COX, AGENT FOR JANICE MARLENE SMITH,
APPLICANT.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ACTING AS THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT WILL ADDRESS
THESE REQUESTS AT THEIR REGULAR MEETING ON DECEMBER 15, 2020 AT 9:00 AM.

**PERSONS WISHING TO COMMENT MAY DO SO IN PERSON OR IN WRITING TO THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT, 34 FORBES STREET, SUITE 1, APALACHICOLA, FLORIDA
32320. TRANSCRIPTS OF THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE RECORDED, PERSONS WISHING TO RECORD
THE PROCEEDINGS MUST MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS TO DO SO.




ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

http://www.franklincountvflorida.com/planning building.aspx

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION
PROPERTY OWNER’ SNAME Ric Lg cl C ¥ C'mc/v A. Po. lm i

MAILING ADDRESS eet e City/State/Zip: ')Qfﬁg 4‘; 3C30 3

PHONE #: : 34.? CELL #: EMAIL:
AGENT’S NAME: 3 N pﬂ £)|QK- ﬂ,o r chK E ryi mnmen%‘ l /stoc Ince
MAILING ADDRESS: 2> City/State/Zip: a7

PHONE #: (.53 -6& LL# ¥ 50- 897-5252 EMAIL: nge %Qrz,:g ent . Com.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: Q700 3/ 14 Koo n/ / m €>uam)c< o)
Lot/s: Block: Subdivision: Unit:

Parcel Identification #: X/ ~O8 8 {BW -~ 0aoe - 0o %0 - O
JURISDICTION: m-Franklin County
0 Apalachicola 0 Eastpoint o St. George Island 0 Carrabelle o Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James 0 St. Teresa 0 Alligator Point

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (MUST ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: P}ﬂccmen'}: of R1 DRA') a Zonq anr) E.Xl S 7]: / Vle dl la ’)4 &'&C/

Sbaalall TAC lelDI@AD eJi ll NOT he any S‘Tcepelr- fﬁgﬂ a rak o
_ L : Az I exZen roxs

¥'x 3" ¢lmathe pAAKITErD

ADVISORY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING DATE:
APPROVED: DENIED: TABLED:
CONDITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proof of ownership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of $250.00. Return to the
following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

THIS VARIANCE REQUEST WILL EXPIRE ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPROVAL
BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER.




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIMENTAL ASSOCIATES,

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Clay Palm JOB: 20-065
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29 45° 58" DATE: October 9, 2020
LONGITUDE: 85" 2’ 26.24” SHEET: 1/5

RNG: 8 West

. P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (B50) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC. =

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Clay Palm JOB: 20-065
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29" 45’ 58" DATE: October 9, 2020
LONGITUDE: B85° 2’ 26.24" SHEET: 2/5

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West

A

-9y P

PR TeNe LR

o P+ 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




A

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.3E

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Clay Palm JOB: 20-065
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental PermiHing COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 45’ 58" DATE: October 9, 2020
LONGITUDE: 85" 2’ 26.24” SHEET: 3/5
SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West
,q
AFPROXIMATE /bpq(
ORDINARY ’qc\
s o Vs
P‘ MTTED O(
Ez?vtmzm O /9
100%2 “‘5‘3_:5-. 41/6&)

FIRC (%)
#7160

PERMITTED
&' wior

2 OCK,
REVETMENT
100 X

APPROXIMATE

ORDINARY
HIGH WATER
LiNE

/
1.03 ACRES:
LOT 1, BIG OAKS ,/
UNRECORDED 4
(VACANT)

STALE 1" = 6O’

,P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




A

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVI

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Clay Palm

WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County
LATITUDE: 29° 45’ 58"

LONGITUDE: 85" 2’ 26.24"

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West

ONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC. %X

JOB: 20-065

DEP:

COE:

OTHER:

DATE: October 9, 2020
SHEET: 4/5

APPROXIMATE
ORDINARY
HIGH

WATER LINE

PERMITTED
&' WIDX
ROCK.
REVETMENTN RGO,
| 00'X8' N

FIRC (76— g

#7160 /

/
/
L

4
9o
e,
,<]
L

%

PERMITTED
&' WIDE
ROCK
REVETMENT

| O
~(SLOPE 2:1)

NOT TO SCALE

V.

o P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

(850) 653-8899

FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMEN . | ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-889%> AX (B50) 653—9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: CLAY PALM JOB: 20-065

WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 25° 45" 58" DATE: October 9, 2020

LONGITUDE: 85° 2’ 26.24’ SHEET: 5/5

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West

PROPOSED
ROCK
REVETMENT
(SLOPE 2:1)

P

_5’

NATURAL GORADE A‘\I




FLORIDA DE[ , }JTMENT OF s

Environmental Protection seaneti iz
Northwest District Noah Valenstei

160 W. Govermment Street, Suite 308

Secretary
Pensacola, FL 32502

September 30, 2020

Richard Palm

128 Sweet Bay Trace
Dothan, Alabama 36303
cpalm@utilityalabama.com

File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19, Franklin County

Dear Mr. Palm:

On August 20, 2020, we received your notice of intent to use a General Permit (GP) pursuant to
Rule 62-330.431, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) to install riprap along 100 feet of
shoreline within the Apalachicola River, Class III Outstanding Florida Waters, Unclassified
Shellfish Harvesting Area. The project is located at 2700 Bluff Road, Apalachicola, Florida .
32320, Parcel No. 21-08S-08W-0000-0040-0000, in Section 21, Township 08 South, Range 08
West of Franklin County; at approximately 29°45'58.94" North Latitude, 85°02'26.14" West
Longitude.

Your intent to use a general permit has been reviewed by Department staff for three types of
authorization: (1) regulatory authorization, (2) proprietary authorization (related to state-owned
submerged lands), and (3) federal authorization. The authority for review and the outcomes of
the reviews are listed below. Please read each section carefully.

Your project qualifies for all three authorizations. However, this letter does not relieve you
from the responsibility of obtaining other federal, state, or local authorizations that may be
required for the activity.

If you change the project from what you submitted, the authorization(s) granted may no longer
be valid at the time of commencement of the project. Please contact us prior to beginning your
project if you wish to make any changes.

1. Regulatory Review — Approved

Based on the forms, drawings, and documents submitted with your notice, it appears that the
project meets the requirements for the General Permit under Rule 62-330.431, F.A.C. Any
activities performed under a general permit are subject to general conditions required in Rule
62-330.405, F.A.C. (attached) and the specific conditions of Rule 62-330.431, F.A.C. (attached).
Any deviations from these conditions may subject the permittee to enforcement action and
possible penalties.

Please be advised that the construction phase of the GP must be completed within five years
from the date the notice to use the GP was received by the Department. If you wish to continue

wanw.dep.state. fl.us




this GP beyond the expiration date, you must notify the Department at least 30 days before its
expiration. B

Authority for review — Part IV of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes (F.S.), Title 62, F.A.C., and in
accordance with the operating agreements executed between the Department and the water
management districts, as referenced in Chapter 62-113, F.A.C.

2. Proprietary Review — Granted

The Department acts as staff to the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund
(Board of Trustees) and issues certain authorizations for the use of sovereign submerged lands.
The Department has the authority to review activities on sovereign submerged lands under
Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. and Chapters 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C.

The activity appears to be located on sovereign submerged lands owned by the Board of
Trustees. The activity is not exempt from the need to obtain the applicable proprietary
authorization. As staff to the Board of Trustees, the Department has reviewed the activity
described above and has determined that the activity qualifies for a Letter of Consent under
Section 253.77, F.S. to construct and use the activity on the specified sovereign submerged
lands, as long as the work performed is located within the boundaries as described herein and is
consistent with the terms and conditions herein.

During the term of this Letter of Consent you shall maintain satisfactory evidence of sufficient
upland interest as required by paragraph 18-21.004(3)(b), F.A.C. If such interest is terminated or
the Board of Trustees determines that such interest did not exist on the date of issuance of this
Letter of Consent, this Letter of Consent may be terminated by the Board of Trustees at its sole
option. If the Board of Trustees terminates this Letter of Consent, you agree not to assert a claim
or defense against the Board of Trustees arising out of this Letter of Consent.

Please be advised that any use of sovereign submerged lands without specific prior authorization
from the Board of Trustees will be considered a violation of Chapter 253, F.S. and may subject
the affected upland riparian property owners to legal action as well as potential fines for the prior
unauthorized use of sovereign land.

Authority for review — Chapter(s) 253 and 258, F.S., Chapter(s) 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C., and
Section 62-330.075, F.A.C., as required.

3. Federal Review — SPGP Approved

Your proposed activity as outlined in your application and attached drawings qualifies for
Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit V-R1, and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization will not be required from the Corps. Please note that the

Federal authorization expires on July 26, 2021. However, your authorization may remain in =

effect for up to 1 additional year, if provisions of Special Condition 19 of the SPGP V-R1 permit
instrument are met. You, as permittee, are required to adhere to all General Conditions and
Special Conditions that may apply to your project. Special conditions required for your project
are attached. A copy of the SPGP V-R1 with all terms and conditions and the General Conditions
may be found at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 2 of 21

10




Authority for review - an agreement with the USACOE entitled “Coordination Agreement
Between the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Jacksonville District) and the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (or Duly Authorized Designee), State Programmatic General
Permit”, Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbor Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act.

Additional Information

Please retain this general permit. The activities may be inspected by authorized state personnel in
the future to ensure compliance with appropriate statutes and administrative codes. If the
activities are not in compliance, you may be subject to penalties under Chapter 373, F.S. and
Chapter 18-14, F. A.C.

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a
petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.,
before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this
action will not be final and effective until a subsequent order of the Department. Because the
administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the subsequent order
may modify or take a different position than this action.

Petition for Administrative Hearing

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an
administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rules
28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the
following information:

(a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency te take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000,.or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov. Also, a copy of the
petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 3 of 21

11




Time Period for Filing a Petition

In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., petitions for an administrative hearing by the
applicant and persons entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed
within 21 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the
applicant, and other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be
filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the written
notice, whichever occurs first. You cannot justifiably rely on the finality of this decision unless
notice of this decision and the right of substantially affected persons to challenge this decision
has been duly published or otherwise provided to all persons substantially affected by the
decision. While you are not required to publish notice of this action, you may elect to do so
pursuant Rule 62-110.106(10)(a).

The failure to file a petition within-the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. If you
do not publish notice of this action, this waiver may not apply to persons who have not received
a clear point of entry.

Extension of Time

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the
Department’s action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative
hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time.
Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov, before the deadline
for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall
toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

FLAWAC Review

The applicant, or any party within the meaning of Section 373.114(1)(a) or 373.4275, F.S., may
also seek appellate review of this order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
under Section 373.114(1) or 373.4275, F.S. Requests for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission must be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on the
Department within 20 days from the date when this order is filed with the Clerk of the
Department.

Judicial Review

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review
pursuant to Section 120.68, F.S. by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9.190 with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General
Counsel (Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000) and

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 4 of 21

12




by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the
appropriate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from the date this
action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 5 of 21

13




If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Hali Troendle at the letterhead
address, at (850)595-0610, or at Hali.Troendle@FloridaDEP.gov

EXECUTION AND CLERKING
Executed in Orlando, Florida.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Holiodlte

Hali Troendle
Environmental Specialist
Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Program

Attachments:
1. Rule 62-330.431, F.A.C., 1 page
2. General Conditions for All General Permits, Rule 62-330.405, F.A.C., 3 pages
3. Special Consent Conditions for Use of Sovereignty Submerged Lands, 1 page
4. General Consent Conditions for Use of Sovereignty Submerged Lands, 2 pages
5. Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 2 pages
6. General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 2 pages
7. Standard Manatee Conditions for In-Water Work, 2 pages
8. Project Drawings, 7 pages

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this document and all
attachments were sent on the filing date below to the following listed persons:

Wade Dandridge, DEP, Wade.Dandridge@FloridaDEP.gov

Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc., Consultant, dan@garlickenv.com,
kevin@garlickenv.com, maryann@garlickenv.com

Franklin County, michael@franklincountyflorida.com

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, F.S., with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

//L;/
September 30, 2020

Clerk Date

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 6 of 21

14




62-330.431 General Permit for Installation of Riprap.

(1) A general permit is granted to any person to install riprap:

(a) At the toe of an existing vertical seawall, provided the slope of the riprap is no steeper than
two horizontal to one vertical and the horizontal distance from the toe of the seawall is no more
than 10 feet; ‘

(b) At an individual, private residential single-family property that is not part of a larger plan of
common development, provided:

1. The slope of the riprap is no steeper than two horizontal to one vertical, and the toe of the
riprap is no more than 10 feet waterward of the existing mean high water line or approximate
ordinary high water line;

2. Riprap is not placed along a length of shoreline of more than 100 linear feet, and is not
combined as part of any other use of this general permit on the same parcel of land; and

3. Erosion has occurred, or is likely to occur, along the shoreline.

(2) This general permit shall be subject to the following specific conditions:

(a) The riprap consists only of natural boulders or clean concrete rubble one to three feet in
diameter in average dimension, and there are no reinforcing rods or other similar protrusions in
the concrete rubble;

(b) There is no filling of submerged grassbeds or coral communities;

(c) The amount of wetland area filled shall not exceed 100 square feet; and,

(d) There is no backfilling to obtain useable upland, to straighten an otherwise sinuous shoreline,
or to reclaim land lost by avulsion or erosion.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.4131, 373.414(9),
373.418, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.413, 373.4131,
373.414(9), 373.416, 373.418, 403.814(1) FS. History—New 10-3-95, Formerly 62-341.431,
Amended 10-1-13, 6-1-18.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 7 of 21

15




62-330.405 General Conditions for All General Permits.

The following general permit conditions are binding upon the permittee and are enforceable
under chapter 373, F.S. These conditions do not apply to the general permit for stormwater
management systems under section 403.814(12), F.S.

(1) The general permit is valid only for the specific activity indicated. Any deviation from the
specified activity and the conditions for undertaking that activity shall constitute a violation of
the permit and may subject the permittee to enforcement action and revocation of the permit
under chapter 373, F.S.

(2) The general permit does not eliminate the necessity to obtain any required federal, state, local
and special district authorizations prior to the start of any construction, alteration, operation,
maintenance, removal or abandonment authorized by this permit; and it does not authorize any
violation of any other applicable federal, state, local, or special district laws (including, but not
limited to, those governing the “take” of listed species).

(3) The general permit does not convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any property
right, or any interest in real property, nor does it authorize any entrance upon or activities on
property which is not owned or controlled by the permittee, or convey any rights or privileges
other than those specified in the general permit.

(4) The general permit does not relieve the permittee from liability and penalties when the
permitted activity causes harm or injury to: human health or welfare; animal, plant or aquatic
life; or property. It does not allow the permittee to cause pollution that violates state water
quality standards.

(5) Section 253.77, F.S., provides that a person may not commence any excavation, construction,
or other activity involving the use of state-owned or other lands of the state, the title to which is
vested in the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund without obtaining the
required consent, lease, easement, or other form of authorization authorizing the proposed use.
Therefore, the permittee is responsible for obtaining any necessary authorizations from the Board
of Trustees prior to commencing activity on state-owned lands.

(6) The authorization to conduct activities under a general permit may be modified, suspended or
revoked in accordance with chapter 120, F.S., and section 373.429, F.S.

(7) The general permit is not transferable to a new third party. To be used by a different
permittee, a new notice to use a general permit must be submitted in accordance with rule 62-
330.402, F.A.C. Activities constructed in accordance with the terms and conditions of a general
permit are automatically authorized to be operated and maintained by the permittee and
subsequent owners in accordance with subsection 62-330.340(1), F.A.C. Any person holding the
general permit, persons working under the general permit, and owners of land while work is
conducted under the general permit shall remain liable for any corrective actions that may be
required as a result of any permit violations prior to sale, conveyance, or other transfer of
ownership or control of the permitted project, activity, or the real property at which the permitted
project or activity is located.

(8) Upon reasonable notice to the permittee, Agency staff with proper identification shall have
permission to enter, inspect, sample and test the permitted system to ensure conformity with the
plans and specifications approved by the general permit.

(9) The permittee shall maintain any permitted project or activity in accordance with the plans
submitted to the Agency and authorized in the general permit.

(10) A permittee’s right to conduct a specific activity under the general permit is authorized for a
duration of five years.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 8 of 21

16




(11) Activities shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause or contribute to violations of
state water quality standards. Performance-based erosion and sediment control best management
practices shall be implemented and maintained immediately prior to, during, and after
construction as needed to stabilize all disturbed areas, including other measures specified in the
permit to prevent adverse impacts to the water resources and adjacent lands. Erosion and
sediment control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the State of
Florida Erosion and Sediment Control Designer and Reviewer Manual (Florida Department of
Environmental Protection and Florida Department of Transportation, June 2007), available at
https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04227, and the Florida Stormwater
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspector’s Manual (Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Nonpoint Source Management Section, Tallahassee, Florida, July 2008), available at
http://publicfiles.dep.state.fl.us/DEAR/Stormwater_Training_Docs/erosion-inspectors-
manual.pdf.
(12) Unless otherwise specified in the general permit, temporary vehicular access within
wetlands during construction shall be performed using vehicles generating minimum ground
pressure to minimize rutting and other environmental impacts. Within forested wetlands, the
permittee shall choose alignments that minimize the destruction of mature wetland trees to the
greatest extent practicable. When needed to prevent rutting or soil compaction, access vehicles
shall be operated on wooden, composite, metal, or other non-earthen construction mats. In all
cases, access in wetlands shall comply with the following:

(a) Access within forested wetlands shall not include the cutting or clearing of any native

wetland tree having a diameter four inches or greater at breast height;

(b) The maximum width of the construction access area shall be limited to 15 feet;

(c) All mats shall be removed as soon as practicable after equipment has completed passage

through, or work has been completed, at any location along the alignment of the project, but

in no case longer than seven days after equipment has completed work or passage through

that location; and

(d) Areas disturbed for access shall be restored to natural grades immediately after the

maintenance or repair is completed.
(13) Barges or other work vessels used to conduct in-water activities shall be operated in a
manner that prevents unauthorized dredging, water quality violations, and damage to submerged
aquatic communities. h
(14) The construction, alteration, or use of the authorized project shall not adversely impede
navigation or create a navigational hazard in the water body.
(15) Except where specifically authorized in the general permit, activities must not:

(a) Impound or obstruct existing water flow, cause adverse impacts to existing surface water

storage and conveyance capabilities, or otherwise cause adverse water quantity or flooding

impacts to receiving water and adjacent lands; or

(b) Cause an adverse impact to the maintenance of surface or ground water levels or surface

water flows established pursuant to section 373.042, F.S., or a Works of the District

established pursuant to section 373.086, F.S.
(16) If prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as pottery or ceramics, projectile points, stone tools,
dugout canoes, metal implements, historic building materials, or any other physical remains that
could be associated with Native American, early European, or American settlement are
encountered at any time within the project site area, the permitted project shall cease all activities
involving subsurface disturbance in the vicinity of the discovery. The permittee or other designee

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 9 of 21

17




shall contact the Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance
Review Section (DHR), at (850)245-6333, as well as the appropriate permitting agency office.
Project activities shall not resume without verbal or written authorization from the Division of
Historical Resources. If unmarked human remains are encountered, all work shall stop
immediately and the proper authorities notified in accordance with section 872.05, F.S.
(17) The activity must be capable, based on generally accepted engineering and scientific
principles, of being performed and of functioning as proposed, and must comply with any
applicable District special basin and geographic area criteria.
(18) The permittee shall comply with the following when performing work within waters
accessible to federally- or state-listed aquatic species, such as manatees, marine turtles,
smalltooth sawfish, and Gulf sturgeon:
(a) All vessels associated with the project shall operate at “Idle Speed/No Wake” at all times
while in the work area and where the draft of the vessels provides less than a four-foot
clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever possible.
(b) All deployed siltation or turbidity barriers shall be properly secured, monitored, and
maintained to prevent entanglement or entrapment of listed species.
(c) All in-water activities, including vessel operation, must be shut down if a listed species
comes within 50 feet of the work area. Activities shall not resume until the animal(s) has
moved beyond a 50-foot radius of the in-water work, or until 30 minutes elapses since the
last sighting within 50 feet. Animals must not be herded away or harassed into leaving. All
onsite project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of listed species.
(d) Any listed species that is killed or injured by work associated with activities performed
shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
(FWC) Hotline at 1(888)404-3922 and ImperiledSpecies@myFWC.com.
(e) Whenever there is a spill or frac-out of drilling fluid into waters accessible to the above
species during a directional drilling operation, the FWC shall be notified at
ImperiledSpecies@myfwe.com with details of the event within 24 hours following detection
of the spill or frac-out.
(19) The permittee shall hold and save the Agency harmless from any and all damages, claims,
or liabilities which may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation, maintenance,
removal, abandonment or use of any activity authorized by the general permit.
(20) The permittee shall immediately notify the Agency in writing of any submitted information
that is discovered to be inaccurate.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.4131, 373.414(9),
373.4145, 373.418, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.044, 373.118(1), 373.129, 373.136,
373.406(5), 373.413, 373.4131, 373.414(9), 373.4145, 373.416, 373.422, 373.423, 373.429,
403.814(1) FS. History—New 10-3-95, Amended 10-1-07, Formerly 62-341.215, Amended 10-1-
13, 6-1-18.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 10 of 21

18




Special Consent Conditions

1. The applicant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Board of Trustees and the
State of Florida from all claims, actions, lawsuits and demands in any form arising out of the
authorization to use sovereignty submerged lands or the applicant’s use and construction of
structures on sovereignty submerged lands. This duty to indemnify and hold harmless will
include any and all liabilities that are associated with the structure or activity including special
assessments or taxes that are now or in the future assessed against the structure or activity during
the period of the authorization.

2. Failure by the Board of Trustees to enforce any violation of a provision of the authorization
or waiver by the Board of Trustees of any provision of the authorization will not invalidate the
provision not enforced or waived, nor will the failure to enforce or a waiver prevent the Board of
Trustees from enforcing the unenforced or waived provision in the event of a violation of that
provision.

3. Applicant binds itself and its successors and assigns to abide by the provisions and conditions
set forth in the authorization. If the applicant or its successors or assigns fails or refuses to
comply with the provisions and conditions of the authorization, the authorization may be
terminated by the Board of Trustees after written notice to the applicant or its successors or
assigns. Upon receipt of such notice, the applicant or its successors or assigns will have thirty
(30) days in which to correct the violations. Failure to correct the violations within this period
will result in the automatic revocation of this authorization.

4. All costs incurred by the Board of Trustees in enforcing the terms and conditions of the
authorization will be paid by the applicant. Any notice required by law will be made by certified
mail at the address shown on page one of the authorization. The applicant will notify the Board
of Trustees in writing of any change of address at least ten days before the change becomes
effective.

5. This authorization does not allow any activity prohibited in a conservation easement or
restrictive covenant that prohibits the activity.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 11 of 21

19




General Conditions for Authorizations for Activities on State-Owned Submerged Lands:
All authorizations granted by rule or in writing under rule 18-21.005, F.A.C., except those for
geophysical testing, shall be subject to the general conditions as set forth in paragraphs (a)

through (j) below. The general conditions shall be part of all authorizations under this chapter,

shall be binding upon the grantee, and shall be enforceable under chapter 253 or 258, part II, F.S.

(a) Authorizations are valid only for the specified activity or use. Any unauthorized deviation
from the specified activity or use and the conditions for undertaking that activity or use shall
constitute a violation. Violation of the authorization shall result in suspension or revocation of
the grantee’s use of the sovereignty submerged land unless cured to the satisfaction of the Board.

(b) Authorizations convey no title to sovereignty submerged land or water column, nor do they |
constitute recognition or acknowledgment of any other person’s title to such land or water.

(¢) Authorizations may be modified, suspended or revoked in accordance with their terms or the
remedies provided in sections
253.04 and 258.46, F.S., or chapter 18-14, F.A.C.

(d) Structures or activities shall be constructed and used to avoid or minimize adverse impacts to
sovereignty submerged lands and resources.

(e) Construction, use, or operation of the structure or activity shall not adversely affect any
species which is endangered, threatened or of special concern, as listed in rules 68A-27.003,
68A-27.004 and 68A-27.005, F.A.C.

(f) Structures or activities shall not unreasonably interfere with riparian rights. When a court of
competent jurisdiction determines that riparian rights have been unlawfully affected, the
structure or activity shall be modified in accordance with the court’s decision.

(g) Structures or activities shall not create a navigational hazard.

(h) Activities shall not interfere with the public easement for traditional uses of the sandy
beaches provided in section 161.141, F.S.

(i) Structures shall be maintained in a functional condition and shall be repaired or removed if
they become dilapidated to such an extent that they are no longer functional. This shall not be
construed to prohibit the repair or replacement subject to the provisions of rule 18-21.005,
F.A.C., within one year, of a structure damaged in a discrete event such as a storm, flood,
accident, or fire.

() Structures or activities shall be constructed, operated, and maintained solely for water
dependent purposes, or for non-water dependent activities authorized under paragraph 18-
21.004(1)(g), F.A.C., or any other applicable law.

Rulemaking Authority 253.03(7), 253.73 FS. Law Implemented 253.001, 253.03, 253.141,
253.0347, 253.665, 253.71, 253.68, 253.72, 253.74, 253.75, 253.77 FS. History—New 3-27-82,

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 12 of 21

20




Amended 8-1-83, Formerly 16Q-21.04, 160-21.004, Amended 12-25-86, 1-25-87, 3-15-90, 8-18-
92, 10-15-98, 12-11-01, 10-29-03, 12-16-03, 3-8-04, 10-27-05, 4-14-08, 9-1-09, 3-21-19.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 13 of 21

21




Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

Note: JAXBO (Jacksonville District’s Programmatic Biological Opinion), referenced
throughout, may be found online in the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Sourcebook, or
at http://cdm16021.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll3/id/577.

The SPGP V-R1 instrument and all attachments may be found online through the Sourcebook, or
at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/SPGP/

In addition to the conditions specified above, the following Special Conditions apply to all
projects reviewed and/or authorized under the SPGP V-R1.

Special Conditions for All Projects

1.

Authorization, design and construction must adhere to the terms of the SPGP V-R1 instrument
including the Procedure and Work Authorized sections.

. Design and construction must adhere to the PDCs for In-Water Activities (Attachment 6, from

PDCs AP.7 through AP11, inclusive, of JAXBO) (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.1.).

. All activities performed during daylight hours (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.6.).

. For all projects involving the installation of piles or sheet piles, the maximum number of piles,

sheet piles or concrete slab walls or boatlift I-beams installed by impact hammer per day is
limited to no more than 5 per day. Any installation of metal pipe or metal sheet pile by impact
hammer is not authorized (Reference: Categories D and E of JAXBO PDCs for In-Water
Noise from Pile and Sheet Pile Installation, page 86.).

. Projects within the boundary of the NOAA Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary require

prior approval from the Sanctuary (Reference: JAXBO PDCs AP.14 and A1.6).

. Notifications to the Corps. For all authorizations under this SPGP V-R1, including Self-

Certifications, the Permittee shall provide the following notifications to the Corps:

a. Commencement Notification. Within 10 days before the date of initiating the work
authorized by this permit or for each phase of the authorized project, the Permittee shall
provide a written notification of the date of commencement of authorized work to the
Corps.

b. Corps Self-Certification Statement of Compliance form. Within 60 days of completion of
the work authorized by this permit, the Permittee shall complete the “Self-Certification
Statement of Compliance” form (Attachment 32) and submit it to the Corps. In the event
that the completed work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee
shall describe the deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as
constructed on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form. The description of
any deviations on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form does not
constitute approval of any deviations by the Corps. '

c. Permit Transfer. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in
existence at the time the property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 14 of 21

22




7.

10.

will continue to be binding on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of
this permit and the associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and
conditions, have the transferee sign and date the enclosed form (Attachment 2).

d. Reporting Address. The Permittee shall submit all reports, notifications, documentation,
and correspondence required by the general and special conditions of this permit to the
following address.

(1) For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL, 32232-0019.

(2) For electronic mail: SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace.army.mil (not to exceed 10 MB).
The Permittee shall reference this permit number, SAJ- 2015-02575 on all
submittals.

The District Engineer reserves the right to require that any request for authorization under
this SPGP V-R1 be evaluated as an Individual Permit. Conformance with the terms and
conditions of the SPGP V-R1 does not automatically guarantee Federal authorization.

On a case-by-case basis, the Corps may impose additional Special Conditions which are
deemed necessary to minimize adverse environmental impacts.

Failure to comply with all conditions of the SPGP V-R1 constitutes a violation of the Federal
authorization.

No structure or work shall adversely affect or disturb properties listed in the National
Register of Historic Places or those eligible for inclusion in the National Register. Prior to the
start of work, the Applicant/Permittee or other party on the Applicant’s/Permittee’s behalf,
shall conduct a search of known historical properties by contracting a professional
archaeologist, and contacting the Florida Master Site File at 850-245-6440 or
SiteFile@dos.state.fl.us. The Applicant/Permittee can also research sites in the National
Register Information System (NRIS). Information can be found at
http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/research.

a. If, during the initial ground disturbing activities and construction work, there are
archaeological/cultural materials unearthed (which shall include, but not be limited to:
pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics, stone tools or metal
implements, dugout canoes or any other physical remains that could be associated with
Native American cultures or early colonial or American settlement), the Permittee shall
immediately stop all work in the vicinity and notify the Compliance and Review staff of
the State Historic Preservation Office at 850-245-6333 and the Corps Regulatory Project
Manager to assess the significance of the discovery and devise appropriate actions,
including salvage operations. Based on the circumstances of the discovery, equity to all
parties, and considerations of the public interest, the Corps may modify, suspend, or
revoke the permit in accordance with 33 C.F.R. § 325.7.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 15 of 21

23




11

12.

13.

14.

b. In the unlikely event that human remains are identified, the remains will be treated in
accordance with Section 872.05, Florida Statutes; all work in the vicinity shall
immediately cease and the local law authority, and the State Archaeologist (850-245-
6444) and the Corps Regulatory Project Manager shall immediately be notified. Such
activity shall not resume unless specifically authorized by the State Archaeologist and the
Corps.

. The Permittee is responsible for obtaining any “take” permits required under the U.S. Fish

and Wildlife Service’s regulations governing compliance with these laws. The Permittee
should contact the appropriate local office of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to determine
if such “take” permits are required for a particular activity.

For Projects authorized under this SPGP V-R1 in navigable waters of the U.S., the Permittee
understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States require the removal,
relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if, in the opinion
of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee
will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter
the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No
claim shall be made against the United States on account of any such removal or alteration.

The SPGP V-R1 will be valid through July 26, 2021 unless suspended or revoked by
issuance of a public notice by the District Engineer. The Corps, in conjunction with the
Federal resource agencies, will conduct periodic reviews to ensure that continuation of the
permit during the period ending July 26, 2021, is not contrary to the public interest. The
SPGP V-R1 will not be extended beyond July 26, 2021, but may be replaced by a new SPGP.
If revocation occurs, all future applications for activities covered by the SPGP V-R1 will be
evaluated by the Corps.

If the SPGP V-R1 expires, is revoked, or is terminated prior to completion of the authorized
work, authorization of activities which have commenced or are under contract to commence
in reliance upon the SPGP V-R1 will remain in effect provided the activity is completed
within 12 months of the date the SPGP V-R1 expired or was revoked.

Special Conditions for Shoreline Stabilization Activities

1.

Shoreline stabilization materials must be placed by hand around red mangrove prop roots
(Reference: JAXBO PDC A1.3.).

. Living shorelines can only be constructed in unvegetated, nearshore water along shorelines to

create tidal marshes or mangrove habitat for the purpose of shoreline erosion control or
aquatic habitat enhancement. Native plants can be placed along the shoreline or between the
shoreline and the living shoreline structure (Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.4.).

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 16 of 21

24




3. Living shoreline structures and permanent wave attenuation structures can only be constructed
out of the following materials: oyster breakwaters, clean limestone boulders or stone
(sometimes contained in metal baskets or cages to contain the material), small mangrove
islands, biologs, coir, rock sills, and pre-fabricated structures made of concrete and rebar that
are designed in a manner so that they do not trap sea turtles, smalltooth sawfish, or sturgeon
(Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.5.).

a.

f.

Reef balls or similar structures are authorized if are not open on the bottom, open-bottom
structures with a top opening of at least 4 ft, and reef discs stacked on a pile are pre-
fabricated structures are designed in a manner so that they do not trap sea turtles.

. Oyster reef materials shall be placed and constructed in a manner that ensures that

materials will remain stable and that prevents movement of materials to surrounding areas
(e.g., oysters will be contained in bags or attached to mats and loose cultch must be
surrounded by contained bagged oysters or another stabilizing feature) (Reference:
JAXBO PDC A7.2).

Opyster reef materials shall be placed in designated locations only (i.e., the materials shall
not be indiscriminately dumped or allowed to spread outside of the reef structure)
(Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.3)).

. Wave attenuation structures must have 5 ft gaps at least every 75 ft in length as measured

parallel to the shoreline and at the sea floor, to allow for tidal flushing and species
movement (Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.6.).

Wave attenuation structures must have 5 ft gaps at least every 75 ft in length as measured
parallel to the shoreline and at the sea floor, to allow for tidal flushing and species
movement (Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.6.).

Other materials are not authorized by this SPGP V-R1 (Reference: JAXBO PDC A7.5.).

4. For living shorelines, only native plant species can be planted (Reference: JAXBO PDC
AT7.1).

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 17 of 21

25




General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

1.

2.

The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on July 26, 2021.

You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in
conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit. You are not relieved of this
requirement if you abandon the permitted activity, although you may make a good faith
transfer to a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish to
cease to maintain the authorized activity or should you desire to abandon it without a good
faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which may
require restoration of the area.

If you discover any previously unknown historic or archeological remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately notify this office
of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and State coordination required to
determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort or if the site is eligible for listing in the
National Register of Historic Places.

If you sell the property associated with this permit, you must obtain the signature of the new

~owner on the enclosed form and forward a copy of the permit to this office to validate the

transfer of this authorization.

If a conditioned water quality certification has been issued for your project, you must
comply with the conditions specified in the certification as special conditions to this permit.

You must allow representatives from this office to inspect the authorized activity at any
time deemed necessary to ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in accordance
with the terms and conditions of your permit.

Further Information:

1.

Limits of this authorization.

a. This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, State, orlocal
authorizations required by law.

b. This permit does not grant any property rights or exclusive privileges.

This permit does not authorize any injury to the property or rights of others.

d. This permit does not authorize interference with any existing orproposed
Federal projects.

o

2. Limits of Federal Liability. In issuing this permit, the Federal Government does not

assume any liability for the following:

a. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of other permitted or
unpermitted activities or from natural causes.

b. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of current or future
activities undertaken by or on behalf of the United States in the publicinterest.

c. Damages to persons, property, or to other permitted or unpermitted activities or

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 18 of 21

26




structures caused by the activity authorized by this permit.

Design or Construction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.
e. Damage claims associated with any future modification, suspension,or

revocation of this permit.

3. Reliance on Applicant’s Data: The determination of this office that issuance of this
permit is not contrary to the public interest was made in reliance on the information you
provided.

4. Reevaluation of Permit Decision: This office may reevaluate its decision on this permit at
any time the circumstances warrant. Circumstances that could require a reevaluation
include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. You fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit.

b. The information provided by you in support of your permit application proves to
have been false, incomplete, or inaccurate (see 3 above).

c. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching
the original public interest decision.

5. Such a reevaluation may result in a determination that it is appropriate to use the
suspension, modification, and revocation procedures contained in 33 CFR 325.7 or
enforcement procedures such as those contained in 33 CFR 326.4 and 326.5. The referenced
enforcement procedures provide for the issuance of an administrative order requiring you
comply with the terms and conditions of your permit and for the initiation of legal action
where appropriate. You will be required to pay for any corrective measures ordered by this
office, and if you fail to comply with such directive, this office may in certain situations
(such as those specified in 33 CER 209.170) accomplish the corrective measures by contract
or otherwise and bill you for the cost.

6. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in existence at the time the
property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be binding
on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of this permit and the
associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and conditions, have the
transferee sign and date the enclosed form.

7. The Permittee understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States
require the removal, relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein
authorized, or if, in the opinion of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized
representative, said structure or work shall cause unreasonable obstruction to the free
navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee will be required, upon due notice from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter the structural work or
obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No claim shall be
made against the United States on account of any such removal, relocation or alteration.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19
Page 19 of 21




STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK
2011

The permittee shall comply with the following conditions intended to protect manatees from direct project
effects:

All personnel associated with the project shall be instructed about the presence of manatees and
manatee speed zones, and the need to avoid collisions with and injury to manatees. The
permittee shall advise all construction personnel that there are civil and criminal penalties for
harming, harassing, or killing manatees which are protected under the Marine Mammal Protection
Act, the Endangered Species Act, and the Florida Manatee Sanctuary Act.

All vessels associated with the construction project shall operate at "Idle Speed/No Wake” at all
times while in the immediate area and while in water where the draft of the vessel provides less
than a four-foot clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever
possible.

Siltation or turbidity barriers shall be made of material in which manatees cannot become
entangled, shall be properly secured, and shall be regularly monitored to avoid manatee
entanglement or entrapment. Barriers must not impede manatee movement.

All on-site project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of manatee(s). All in-water operations, including vessels, must be shutdown if a manatee(s)
comes within 50 feet of the operation. Activities will not resume until the manatee(s) has moved
beyond the 50-foot radius of the project operation, or until 30 minutes elapses if the manatee(s)
has not reappeared within 50 feet of the operation. Animals must not be herded away or harassed
into leaving.

Any collision with or injury to a manatee shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) Hotline at 1-888-404-3922. Collision and/or injury
should also be reported to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in Jacksonville (1-904-731-3336) for
north Florida or Vero Beach (1-772-562-3909) for south Florida, and to FWC at

ImperiledSpecies@myFWC.com

Temporary signs concerning manatees shall be posted prior to and during all in-water project
activities. All signs are to be removed by the permittee upon completion of the project. Temporary
signs that have already been approved for this use by the FWC must be used. One sign which
reads Caution: Boaters must be posted. A second sign measuring at least 8 %" by 11" explaining
the requirements for “Idle Speed/No Wake" and the shut down of in-water operations must be
posted in a location prominently visible to all personnel engaged in water-related activities. These
signs can be viewed at MyFWC.com/manatee. Questions concerning these signs can be sent to
the email address listed above.

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19

Page 20 of 21

28




CAUTION: MANATEE HABITAT
All project vessels

IDLE SPEED / NO WAKE

When a manatee is within 50 feet of work
all in-water activities must

SHUT DOWN

Report any collision with or injury to a manatee:
A Wildlife Alert: .
2 1-888-404-FWCC(3922)

cell *FWC or #FWC

File Name: Palm Riprap
File No.: 0391169-002-EG/19

Page 21 of 21

29




2020

20-065
August 25
1/5

ASSOCIATES

SHEET

JOB
DATE
FAX (B50) 653—9656 garlick®garlickenv.com

County
(850) 653-8899

Apalachicola / Franklin

—1
A
T
=z
Lol
=
pd
O
o
=
Z
Lo
X
o
I
[
<t
(©)

24"
8 Soutl

Apalachicola River

Clay Palm
ironmental Permitting

58”
85° 26
: 21 TWNSHP:

Env

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS
29° 45
H 2

BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

APPLICANT/CLIENT
WATERBODY/CLASS
LONGITUDE

PURPOSE
LATITUDE
SECTION

. 0.

PREPARED BY

P




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Clay Palm JOB: 20-065

WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29" 45’ 58" DATE: August 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: 85° 2’ 26.24” SHEET: 2/5

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West

o P 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick®garlickenv.com .
31




APPLICANT/CLIENT: Clay Palm
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River
PURPOSE: Environmenial Permitiing

LATITUDE: 29° 45’ 58”7
LONGITUDE: 85" 2’ 26.24"

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVI

A

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Frankiin Couniy

SECTION: 21 TWHNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West

RONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.3

JOB: 20065
- DEP: '

COE:
OTHER:

DATE: Augusi 25, 2020
SHEET: 3/5

Q.32 AC

30,24 AC

BUILDABLE AREA
17,041 5QFT

GIAEROBIC AREA
310,290 5Q FT

.03 ACRES%
LOT 1, BIG OAKS ,/
UNRECORDED

(VACANT)

TOCY:
;gucsvto 3‘} '<I >

LPPROGMATE QY%“ 4( /q

CRORRY N &

HGn R < S /y/

WATER, Lit R 6:;\’ 9)’ Cb

Zrra D,

E &R

’?/p@?

STousnus
o0ESs HOT y?’

cover savs
PROPOBED y é@
£ ALE, ‘S
AND TLRIIIS &)
287 QT N

PROFOSID Q}(‘b{\

N OCK,
bty e &
= .ﬁb;ﬁfft) SOPE 21t @Y‘
QHRLTn 83
PERVAIS < WA
A

P. O. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 323280385

(850) 6538899

FAX (850) 653-8656 garlick®garlickenv.com

32




A

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Clay Palm
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River
PURPOSE: Environmental Psrmitling

LATITUDE: 29" 45" 58" -
LONGITUDE: 85" 2' 26.24"

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Frankiin County

JOB: 20-065

DEP:

COE:

OTHER:

DATE: August 25, 2020
'SHEET: 4/5

FIRC (34")—,_ (

#7160 &
/ + k45

g /4,
s +&

A

EXISTING
SEAWALL

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: B South RNG: 8 West

APPROXIMATE Q‘r ’<{( /<]

ORDINARY &S C

HIGH A AN /5//

WATER LINE  Axd ° -
< B 2>, Co
PROROSED X5 { ;
&' WIDE X3
ROCK / \’.\/[

REVETMENT 1
200X8 A =S KL
b8

2 ’
2 DOES NOT
:7:' COVER SAVS /
N
X
AND TERMINUS N
' 7 5Q FT &O)

PROPOSED
&' WIDE
ROCK
REVETMENT

PROPOSED
BOATLIFT

o P. O. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 323290385

(850) 653-8899

FAX (B50) 653-9656 garlick®garlickenv.com

33




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 323290385 (850) 6538899 FAX (850) 653-9856 garllck®garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: CLAY PALM JoB: 20065

WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permiiting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Fraonklin Counfy OTHER:

LATITUDE: DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020

LONGITUDE:
SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: B South

SHEET: 5/5
RNG: B West

PROPOSED

DOCK &

ACCESS WALKWAY
WITH ROCK REVETMENT

NOT TO' SCALE

CROSS SECTION 1

PROPOSED BOARDWALK

PROPOSED
TERMINUS

A FLOATING
5 AQUATIC_
EXISTING . V ; ;
SEAWALL A
PROPOSED 717
ROCK >

REVETMENT ~—3
(SLOPE 2:1)

0

NATUR/

34




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—-BBIS FaX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB Me. 7415
APPLICANT/CLIENT: CLAY PALM JoB: 20--065
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin Couniy OTHER:
LATITUDE: DATE: AUGUST 285, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 5/6
SECTION: 21 TWHNSHP: 8 South RNG: 8 West
PROPOSED CROSS SECTION 2
BOARDWALK :
& ROCK
REVETMENT
NOT TO SCALE
PROPOSED

NATURAL GRADE |
EXISTING '

BOARDWALK

SEAWALL

<
T
==

PROPOSED
ROCK REVETMENT

(SLOPE 2:1)

35




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850} 65388989 FAX (B50) 653~9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: CLAY PALM JoB: 20~0865

WATERBODY/CLASS: Apalachicola River DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitiing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Apalachicola / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: DATE: AUGUST 25, 2020

LONGITUDE: SHEET: 6/6

SECTION: 21 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: & West

PROPOSED CROSS SECTION 3
BOARDWALK
& BOAT LIFT
NOT TO SCALE _ B
PROPOSED
BOATLIFT
17'X22°
PROPOSED
~ BOARDWAL
NATURAL GRADE
EXISTING __—
SEAWALL MHW

1 MW
C 3

! __NO SUBMERGED [VEGETATION
NATURAL |[GRADE

36




B

Franklin County, FL

Overview
i ¢
'j Y
; -
-
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
230 ft
Parcel ID 19-075-04W-0000-0160-0000 Alternate  04W07519000001600000 Owner Address SMITH CHARLES W JANICE MARLENE
Sec/Twp/Rng 19-75-4W ID 4MELISSACIRCLE
Property 1530 HWY 98 Class SINGLE FAM GRIFFIN, GA 30224
Address Acreage 0.179
District 1
Brief Tax Description 50FTFACING HWY 98 319

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 11/12/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 11/12/2020 7:47:07 AM

Developed by




B.

1530 HWY 98 CARRABELLE FL

TANICE SMITH - OWNER

132ft (preRox)

BANK —+85% 8~/

O

—— T~

0000CC

LoT

soft (APPRoX) 5

w&o

LA

Poston BA Yo U

- ———

RiFF RAFF

s = BAN K

Q0D CjQH PRoPoceD Rock

HLYON

38




	Top
	A.	CLAY PALM
	CLAY PALM FILE
	PALM DEP PERMIT

	B.	JANICE MARLENE SMITH- ROCK REVETMENT
	1530 HWY 98 CARRABELLE LOCATION MAP
	SMITH ROCK REVETMENT SITE PLAN20201112_14392195

	Bottom

